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Dear Sir / Madam,
 
I would like to confirm that Stephen Faulkner (Acting Strategic Planning Team
Manager), David Cumming (Strategic Transport Team Manager) and Alice Craske
(Project Support Officer) (myself) would like to register our attendance at the preliminary
meeting (13.09.21) to represent Norfolk County Council; our representatives to speak
will be Stephen Faulkner and David Cumming.
 
The below shows a list of the agenda items and issues we would like to speak against:

1. Item 4: Initial Assessment of Principal Issues
2. Items 5: Draft Examination Timetable

Resource / Staff implications of holding Examination hearings w/c 8th

November and w/c 31st January;  
Logistics of timetabling this Examination along with the other two A47 DCO
Examinations occurring concurrently – Blofield to Burlingham NSIP and
Thickthorn NSIP - this will stretch staff resources at NCC;
Lack of detail in the draft timetable regarding issues being discussed at the
Issue Specific Hearing dates and difficulty in allocating particular staff to
these dates.

 
If you have any queries please feel free to contact me.
 
Best wishes,
Alice
 
Alice Craske, Project Support Officer
Community and Environmental Services
Tel: 
County Hall, Norwich, NR1 2DH
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